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Memorandum 
 

Tel: 978-674-4324 

Fax: 978-937-7609  
email: superintendent @lowell.k12.ma.us 

 

To:  Members of the Equity & Access Subcommittee  
   Jackie Doherty, Chairperson 
   Hilary Clark, Member 

Robert Hoey, Member 
Latifah Phillips, Administrator Representative 

 
From:  Dr. Joel D. Boyd, Superintendent of Schools   
Date:  January 28, 2021  
Ref:  Meeting Notice  

The Chair of the Equity & Access Subcommittee has requested that a meeting be held.  
 

Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021   
Place: City Hall – Council Chamber 

Time: 6:30 PM 
In the Chairperson’s discretion, the meeting may be 

moved to the following Zoom room, if weather conditions 
requires such a change 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://lowell-k12-ma-us.zoom.us/j/89389643906?pwd=Z1cyUDd4OEJyTkJGcjhmcnRiTE0wQT09 
 

Meeting ID: 893 8964 3906 
Passcode: 017500 

  
Agenda 

 
The Purpose of this meeting is to review and discuss the following: 
 

 School Assignment Policy  

 Elementary & Middle School Enrollment Data 
Presentation 
Supporting Document 1 

 Supporting Document 2 
xc: City Clerk 
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https://lowell-k12-ma-us.zoom.us/j/89389643906?pwd=Z1cyUDd4OEJyTkJGcjhmcnRiTE0wQT09
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